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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		April 29, 2025
TO:  	All Network Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #2 to 25-RFQ-032


Summary:
This amendment serves to add a new site, DSHS6147 to the 25-RFQ-032 Appendix A – Cost Model. The available site maps are included below.
Vendors should use the most current Appendix A – Cost Model with their response.  
General Information:
Vendors are advised to obtain and thoroughly review the complete, formal RFQ located at: http://watech.wa.gov/procurement-announcements

In the amended RFQ deleted text normally appears struck through in black font, while added text is underlined in red font if applicable.  However, for this Amendment, only the applicable updated changes will be reflected in the updated Appendix A – Cost Model.   
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		Title: Network Services 
Customer Request Form for
WAN New / Change / Disconnect

		Agency1: Agency/ ORG Name

		Text3: DSHS

		Ageny#: 3000

		CC: Account #

		CC2: 

		Dropdown12: [State Leased Building (DES Managed)]

		Text19: Requestor Name

		Text20: Liz Leona

		Text21: Phone

		Text22: 6147

		Text23: Existing Service Address

		Text24: New Service Address (if applicable)

		Text26: Building ownership

		Text27: 

		Text28: Expedite - New 300MB

Building owner prohibits equipment mounted above six feet from the ground on the building exterior. DSHS is not the sole tenant at this site.

Demarc/NID/Ethernet switch to be located no further than 10 feet from DSHS router.
TR room 100, rack 1.

DSHS requires vendor's installation drawing prior to work being done.

Please make sure when new circuit is ordered, the vendor chosen is aware we want to be able to upgrade bandwidth to 1G auto with a software change. If a new switch needs to be installed to accommodate this please do this during new circuit installation.

DSHS requires the use of existing pathways.

		Text29: Number of concurrent Users at (or Expected) for Site?

		Text30: WaTech/EDN Service request Ver  3.0g

		Text31:  By submitting this request any allocated agency should be aware that if this request falls under the allocation model that the following will apply:
 (1) WaTech standard term is two years. The customer will be responsible for any early termination fees which will be billed to the requesting agency.
 (2) Some costs are not covered under the agency allocation model and will be quoted and billed to the customer.  (Examples might be: NRC's over $5000; Backup connections; Disaster Recovery connections; etc)
 (3) To have the circuit extended beyond the site DEMARC, you must supply specific information such as a drawing or floor plan that indicates the location of circuit delivery within the building (Example: Building #, Floor #, Room # and location within room).

		Text32: Use this form to create target requirements for your needs. You can use this information in all stages of your communications and planning. Demographics: In the following table, enter the information that you need in order to create a profile for your requirement.

		Text36: 360.789.9211

		Text37: liz.leona@dshs.wa.gov

		Text38: E-Mail

		Text42: 1241 Harrison Ave   Centralia, WA 98531

		Text43: 

		Text45: 

		Text46: And / OR

		Text47: Site Name or WaTech provide?

		Text35: 

		Text48: Building Contact Info

		Text50: Do you know if any other State Agency is in this location?

		Text52: If yes, Who ?

		Text53: If yes, please give detailed info of extension to location in "COMMENTS" below or attach drawing if possible.

		Text54: WaTech to extend DEMARC?

		Dropdown55: [Unknown]

		Dropdown57: [Yes]

		Users: [51 - 500]

		Text58: COMMENTS: Do you have any special considerations or instruction we need to be aware of for this request (such as time frame to install or end of budget cycle)?

		Text59: For questions regarding this form please contact the WaTech Support Center at (360) 407-9100 or E-Mail to support@watech.wa.gov

		Submit: 

		Dropdown2: [Yes (describe in "COMMENTS" below)]

		text: Building owner requirements?: (I.E. vault placement, conduit restrictions, exterior limitations, wall or roof penetration requirements) Please add notes in comments  below.

		Text40: Please choose request type

		Dropdown9: [New Site /Order request (provide Service address below)]

		Text39: Site / Circuit Info Section

		Text41: Capacity requested

		Dropdown10: [Other (specify in “COMMENTS” below)]

		Text1: If this is a leased location, when does the current lease expire?

		Text49: How long do you expect to be at this location?  

		Term: [ ]

		Text4: 

		Dropdown13: [Olympia and Quincy]

		Node: Termination Node:

		Agency #: Agency #

		Text25: Agency Site Contact Name

		Text44: Liz Leona

		Phone: Site Contact Phone #

		Email: Site contact Email Address

		Text6: liz.leona@dshs.wa.gov  (preferred)

		Text7: 360.789.9211
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